SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES

ONE HUNDRED THIRD CONGRESS

FIRST SESSION {

SECOND SESSION {

EXECUTIVE CALENDAR

Monday, November 1, 1993

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF WALTER J. STEWART, SECRETARY OF THE SENATE

By Gerald A. Hackett, Executive Clerk

Unanimous Consent Agreements

Ordered, Cloture motions having been filed on five Department of State nominations—Alan Blinken to be Ambassador to Belgium (Cal. No. 411), Tobi Gati to be an Assistant Secretary of State (Cal. No. 413), Swanee Hunt to be Ambassador to Austria (Cal. No. 414), Thomas Loftus to be Ambassador to Norway (Cal. No. 415) and Daniel Spiegel to be U. S Representative to the European Office of the United Nations (Cal. No. 420)—That these cloture motions be voted on, en bloc, and that the cloture vote occur at 2:15 p.m. on Tuesday, November 2, 1993, with the mandatory quorum under Rule XXII being waived; and

Ordered, further, That if cloture is invoked, there be 90 minutes equally divided between Senators Pell and McConnell, or their designees, and that following the conclusion or yielding back of time, the Senate proceed to vote, without any intervening action, on the confirmation of the above mentioned nominations, ad seriatum, that the motions to reconsider be laid upon the table, that the President be notified of the action of the Senate, and that the Senate return to legislative session.

(Thursday, October 28, 1993)

TREATIES

Calendar No.	Treaty Doc. No.	Subject	Reported By
2	102–36	Treaty with the Government of Romania Concerning the Reciprocal Encouragement and Protection of Investment	Sep 15 93 Reported favorably by Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, with a resolution of advice and consent to ratification without reservation. Printed report (Ex. Rept. 103-7).
3	103-2	Treaty with the Argentine Republic Concerning the Reciprocal Encouragement and Protection of Investment.	Sep 15 93 Reported favorably by Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, with a resolution of advice and consent to ratification without reservation. Printed report (Ex. Rept. 103-8).
4	103-3	Treaty with the Republic of Bulgaria Concerning the Encouragement and Reciprocal Protection of Investment.	Sep 15 93 Reported favorably by Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, with a resolution of advice and consent to ratification without reservation. Printed report (Ex. Rept. 103-9).
5	103-11	Treaty with the Republic of Armenia Concerning the Reciprocal Encouragement and Protection of Investment.	Sep 15 93 Reported favorably by Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, with a resolution of advice and consent to ratification without reservation. Printed report (Ex. Rept. 103-10).

Calendar No.	Treaty Doc. No.	Subject	Reported By
7	103-13	Treaty with the Republic of Kyrgyzstan Concerning the Encouragement and Reciprocal Protection of Investment.	Sep 15 93 Reported favorably by Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, with a resolution of advice and consent to ratification without reservation. Printed report (Ex. Rept. 103-12).
8	103-14	Treaty with the Republic of Moldova Concerning the Encouragement and Reciprocal Protection of Investment.	Sep 15 93 Reported favorably by Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, with a resolution of advice and consent to ratification without reservation. Printed report (Ex. Rept. 103-13).
9	103-15	Treaty with the Republic of Ecuador Concerning the Encouragement and Reciprocal Protection of Investment.	Sep 15 93 Reported favorably by Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, with a resolution of advice and consent to ratification without amendment. Printed report (Ex. Rept. 103-14).

NOMINATIONS

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, And Predecessor	Reported By
* 321	363	DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE Everett M. Ehrlich, of Pennsylvania, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for Economic Affairs, vice Jose Antonio Villamil, resigned.	Aug 3, 93 Mr. Hollings, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, without
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	printed report.
* 326	191	Alvin P. Adams, Jr., of Virginia, a Career Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Peru.	Aug 5, 93 Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
387	451	DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE Janet Ann Napolitano, of Arizona, to be United States Attorney for the District of Arizona for the term of four years vice Linda A. Akers, resigned.	Sep 30, 93 Mr. Biden, Committee on the Judiciary, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE	
* 411	571	Alan John Blinken, of New York, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to Belgium.	Oct 5, 93 Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
* 413	575	Tobi Trister Gati, of New York, to be an Assistant Secretary of State, vice Douglas P. Mulholland, resigned.	Do.

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, And Predecessor	Reported By
		DEPARTMENT OF STATE Con.	
* 414	577	Swanee Grace Hunt, of Colorado, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to the Republic of Austria.	Oct 5, 93 Mr. Pell, Committee on Foreign Relations, without printed report.
* 415	5 79	Thomas A. Loftus, of Wisconsin, to be Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the United States of America to Norway.	Do.
* 420	641	Daniel L. Spiegel, of Virginia, to be the Representative of the United States of America to the European Office of the United Nations, with the rank of Ambassador.	Do.
		FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION	
* 428	524	Reed E. Hundt, of Maryland, to be a Member of the Federal Communications Commission for a term of five years from July 1, 1993, vice Alfred C. Sikes, resigned.	Oct 6, 93 Mr. Hollings, Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	
* 472	517	Jeffrey E. Garten, of New York, to be Under Secretary of Commerce for International Trade, vice John Michael Farren, resigned.	Sep 30, 93 Mr. Moynihan, Committee on Finance, without printed report. Oct 19, 93 Mr. Riegle, Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, without printed report.
		NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD	Topolu
* 475	558-1	William B. Gould IV, of California, to be a Member of the National Labor Relations Board for the remainder of the term expiring August 27, 1993, vice Clifford R. Oviatt, Jr., resigned.	Oct 20, 93 Mr. Kennedy, Committee on Labor and Human Resources, without printed report.

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, And Predecessor	Reported By
		NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD	
* 476	558-2	William B. Gould IV, of California, to be a Member of the National Labor Relations Board for the term of five years expiring August 27, 1998. (Reappointment)	Oct 20, 93 Mr. Kennedy, Committee on Labor and Human Resources, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	
* 4 77	59 0-2	Martin John Manley, of California, to be an Assistant Secretary of Labor, vice Robert Michael Guttman, resigned.	Do.
		DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES	
479	406	June Gibbs Brown, of Hawaii, to be Inspector General, Department of Health and Human Services, vice Richard P. Kusserow, resigned.	Sep 30, 93 Mr. Moynihan, Committee on Finance, without printed report. Oct 20, 93 Committee on Governmental Affairs discharged.
		DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY	
* 480	659	Corlis Smith Moody, of Minnesota, to be Director of the Office of Minority Economic Impact, Department of Energy, vice Melva G. Wray, resigned.	Oct 27, 93 Mr. Johnston, Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, without printed report.
		OFFICE OF THE NUCLEAR WASTE NEGOTIATOR	
* 481	693	Richard H. Stallings, of Idaho, to be Nuclear Waste Negotiator, vice David H. Leroy, resigned.	Do.
		ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY	
* 482	682-1	Jonathan Z. Cannon, of Virginia, to be an Assistant Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency, vice Christian R. Holmes IV, resigned.	Oct 27, 93 Mr. Baucus, Committee on Environment and Public Works, without printed report.

Calendar No.	Message No.	Nominee, Office, And Predecessor	Reported By
		ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY Con.	
* 483	716	Mary Dolores Nichols, of California, to be an Assistant Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency, vice William G. Rosenberg, resigned.	Oct 27, 93 Mr. Baucus, Committee on Environment and Public Works, without printed report.
		FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY	
* 484	563	Joseph Swerdzewski, of Colorado, to be General Counsel of the Federal Labor Relations Authority for a term of five years, vice Alan Robert Swendiman, resigned.	Oct 28, 93 Mr. Glenn, Committee on Governmenta Affairs, without printed report.
		DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE	
485	596	Eduardo Gonzalez, of Florida, to be Director of the United States Marshals Service, vice Henry Edward Hudson, resigned.	Oct 28, 93 Mr. Biden, Committee on the Judiciary without printed report.
486	597	Jo Ann Harris, of New York, to be an Assistant Attorney General, vice Robert S. Mueller, III, resigned.	Do.
487	687	Carl Kimmel Kirkpatrick, of Tennessee, to be United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Tennessee for the term of four years, vice Jerry G. Cunningham, resigned.	Do.
488	718	Frances Cuthbert Hulin, of Illinois, to be United States Attorney for the Central District of Illinois for the term of four years vice J. William Roberts, resigned.	Do.
489	719	Nora Margaret Manella, of California, to be United States Attorney for the Central District of California for the term of four years vice Lourdes G. Baird, resigned.	Do.

^{*}Signifies nominee's commitment to respond to requests to appear and testify before any duly constituted committee of the Senate.